
 

 

ADDENDUM 
 
 

Bid No.:   7537   Addendum No.:   2   Issued:  October 26, 2016 
 
Opening Date and Time:   October 31, 2016 at 2:00 P.M. 
 
Title: Mohegan Park Tank Replacement  
 
Bidders Note 
 
This Addendum is issued to provide all pre-bid meeting attendees with the following: 

1. Responses to the Requests for Information 
2. Revised Bid Proposal Forms that are to be used by all bidders. 

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same.  
 
 
 

City of Norwich 
Norwich Public Utilities 

Department of Finance – Purchasing Agent           Phone:  (860)823-3706 
100 Broadway, Room No. 105                 Fax:  (860)823-3812 
Norwich, CT 06360            E-mail:  whathaway@cityofnorwich.org 
 



CITY OF NORWICH 
NORWICH PUBLIC UTILITIES 

 
Bid No.: 7535 
Project:  Mohegan Park Tank Replacement 
 

Responses to Requests for Information 
 

Background: Page 1 of the Geotechnical Report states “The tank base elevation will be located 
at El. ±235.0, and final grade around the tank will be at El. ±237. Based on the existing site 
grades, up to two feet of fill will be required to achieve site grades.” This is in general agreement 
with Drawing C-4 (Sheet 5 of 19) and Specification Section 1300.1.02.C.3.g. 

However, Page 3 of the Geotechnical Report states: “In accordance with building code 
requirements, shallow foundations must be … embedded a minimum of 42 inches below 
finished grade for frost protection.”  It appears the latter requirement should control the minimum 
embedment of the tank foundation. 

Please clarify the minimum embedment depth considering the above referenced 
statements. 
Per CT Building Code, the bottoms of shallow foundations (i.e. structural footings) shall be 
embedded 42 inches for frost protection.  Final grade is at El. 237+/-, therefore the bottom of the 
perimeter footing (or ringwall) must be at or below El. 233.5+/-.  The tank floor is not considered 
a structural footing. 

Background: Page 2 of the Geotechnical Report states “Groundwater was observed at a depth 
varying between 5 ft. and 9.2 ft. (El. ±237 to El. ±229) in the historic borings.”  

Also on Page 2 regarding recent investigations: “Groundwater observation wells were not 
installed at the site; instead the depth to groundwater was measured directly in the borings upon 
the completion of drilling operations… In the most recent boring, groundwater was not 
encountered prior to the introduction drilling water for rock coring.” 

Because the “historic” borings were conducted in February (1970) and the recent boring was 
conducted in June (2016), there is evidence to suggest (or at least cause to for concern 
regarding the possibility of) significant seasonal variations in the groundwater table in the area 
of the new tank location.  Further, the historic subsurface investigation indicates a more 
accurate method of observation, the results of which showed groundwater elevations exceeding 
the proposed elevation of the finished tank floor. 

Should the tank be designed for hydrostatic uplift, and if so, what is the design 
groundwater / flood elevation? 

  

Water was introduced to the holes in the historic borings for drilling and the water level in the 
historic borings was measured less than an hour after the completion of drilling.  Therefore, the 
water level indicated on the borings logs is likely to be drill water remaining in the borehole.  The 
shallow bedrock elevation will likely result in perched groundwater conditions that are not 
representative of the true groundwater elevation.  The recommended design groundwater 
elevation and recommendations for drains may be found on Page 4 of the Geotechnical Report.  

Background: Specification Section 1300.1.02.B begins with “All Codes shall be considered the 
most current version of that code...” Section 1.02.C.3.j.i references “Seismic Zone 2A” which is 



a designation no longer used in current Codes or Standards (it is specific to the 2004 edition of 
AWWA D110).  Current methods used in seismic design require design Mapped Spectral 
Accelerations for short and 1-second periods, respectively, in addition to a Site Class (specified 
in the Geotechnical Report as “C”) and a Risk Category and/or Importance Factor (not 
specified). 

Page 3 of the Geotechnical Report provides some design values (though several are missing) 
including Spectral Response Accelerations (SDS and SD1).  However, the values specified 
correspond to design values from the 2005 editions of ASCE 7 / IBC, which have since been 
updated.  

What seismic design criteria should be used for the basis of design? 
The 2010 Edition of ASCE 7 is the current edition, however Connecticut has not adopted a 
version of the building code that is newer than 2005, and therefore has not adopted ASCE 7-
10.  As such, in accordance with the CT Building Code, the design criteria shall be established 
using ASCE 7-05. The Importance Factor and Risk (Occupancy) Category are determined using 
ASCE 7-05 and the response accelerations (SDS & SD1) which are provided in the 
Geotechnical Report. 

Background: Specification Section 1300.1.02.C.3.j.ii states that “A minimum freeboard height of 
11 inches above the design liquid level shall be utilized.”  The 11 inch dimension stated here is 
in part due to limitations of detailing that are particular to one tank manufacturer that utilizes 
precast dome construction, and not necessarily the required freeboard depth based on the 
Codes and Standards referenced in the first sentence of the same paragraph. 

We respectfully request that the above sentence be revised to read “A minimum 
freeboard height of 11 inches above the design liquid level shall be required for precast 
domes.” 

 Yes, Dewberry concurs with the sentence revision as proposed. 

Section 1300.3.02 of the Specification requires clearing, grubbing, and stripping extend a 
minimum of 12 feet outside the edge of the tank footing, while the Geotechnical Report 
requires only 1 foot.  Please clarify this requirement. 
Clearing, grubbing and stripping applies to site work and includes removal of debris, removal of 
existing site improvements (such as fences), stripping vegetation, etc.  Over-excavation and 
replacement beneath the footings is considered earthwork, and is addressed in a different 
division of the specifications.   

Clearing, grubbing and stripping in not anticipated within 12 feet of the new tank foundation, 
therefore Specification 13000 Section 3.02 shall be deleted from the Contract Specifications.  All 
clearing, grubbing and stripping shall be as shown on the drawings and per Specification 
Section 02100.  

  
Section 1300.3.03 of the Specification requires a minimum excavation of 10 feet beyond 
the tank circumference to depth of 6 inches below the top of the tank foundation, while 
the Geotechnical report requires a minimum of 1 foot beyond and 1 foot below the 
foundation. What is the minimum extent and depth of excavation? 
See response above. 

 
 



Can we assume that in the case of inconsistencies between the Geotechnical Report and 
Project Drawings & Specifications, the latter should govern? 
See responses above. 
  

I. SPECIFICATIONS 
  
1. The General Conditions call for full-time supervision.  Please confirm that the tank 

manufacturer’s subcontractor superintendent may be assigned by the tank builder as their 
superintendent representative when the tank manufacturer is not on site.  

 
 Yes, this would be acceptable. 

2. Section 00100, Please confirm the requirement stated at the Pre-bid meeting that an original 
and one of copy of the bid proposal is to be submitted.  

 Yes, this is correct. 

3. Section 00800, Page 3, Paragraph SC-5.01.A states that an “efficiency guarantee bond” is 
required for the project. Please confirm this is not applicable for this project. 

 Efficiency bond is not needed. 

4. Specification Section 01067, Page 2, indicates the contractor is responsible for the Demolition 
and Building permit.  Please confirm whether any other permits are required and provide the 
associated fees for all permits. Additionally, at the Pre-bid meeting it was stated that a state 
education fee would be required. Please provide the fee for this requirement.   

 
 As noted at the Pre-Bid conference the City of Norwich will waive the building permit fee. The 

educational fee is $0.26 per $1,000 value. The value is based on the tank itself – site work is 
not included nor is demolition. A demo permit is also required but the fee waiver applies to 
that permit as well. Additional permit information is available at the City of Norwich web 
page, http://www.norwichct.org/index.aspx?NID=414 
<http://www.norwichct.org/index.aspx?NID=414> 

 
  
5. Specification Section 01025, Page 3, Paragraph 1.07.B.2, states the rock pay limits include 

the foundation plus 1-foot.  Specification Section 13000, Page 14, Paragraph 3.03.C states 
the pay limit for rock excavation includes the tank area plus 10-feet beyond the circumference. 
We recommend that the horizontal pay limit be 10 feet for the tank as stated in the tank 
specification. This assures that the cost for rock removed in the track area will be limited to 
the actual quantity. Please confirm the rock excavation pay limit includes the area 10-feet 
beyond the circumference of the tank foundation.  

 Delete the last two sentences of Paragraph 3.03.C. 

6. Specification Section 00410, The description of bid item 3 states rock excavation and disposal 
of 350 cubic yards, however the estimated quantity is stated to be 350 tons. Please confirm 
the bid item is for 350 cubic yards and not tons.   

 350 Cubic Yards is correct.  The Bid Tab will be revised. 

7. Specification Section 00410, Certification by Subcontractor Regarding Equal Employment 
Opportunity. We request that this certification be allowed as a post bid submittal in lieu of 
submittals with the bid. The selection of subcontractors is many times not finalized until 

https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/7GOKBdI06K9il?domain=norwichct.org
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/7GOKBdI06K9il?domain=norwichct.org


immediately prior to the bid.  If this is not acceptable, please confirm if a signed copy is 
acceptable in lieu of an original signature. 

 Subcontractor certification can be a post bid submittal. It will be required prior to issuing the 
notice to proceed. 

8. Specification 01011, Page 2, Paragraph 1.08.B states that should the Chief of Police deem it 
necessary, uniformed officers will be assigned to direct traffic. The Contractor shall make all 
arrangements in obtaining uniformed officers required. This issue was addressed at the Pre-
bid meeting, with indication that uniformed officers would not be required. Please confirm. 

 Yes, it is correct that uniformed officers will not be required. 

9. Specification Section 02220, please confirm the Owner will drain the existing tank. 

 The Owner will be responsible to drain the tank to the elevation of the existing silt stop.  The 
Contractor is responsible for remove remaining water and silt from the existing tank. 

10. Specification Section 02220, Oiled sands beneath the existing tank were discussed at the 
Pre-bid meeting. We request that consideration to add a contingency unit price pay item to 
the bid for removal and disposing of the contaminated soils, and replace them with compacted 
structural fill. 

 If oiled sands are encountered then the removal and replacement will be handled as a Change 
to the Contract. The record drawings of the existing tank call out 12” of select granular fill only. 

11. Specification Section 02220, Was the soil around the existing tank sampled for lead paint 
contamination? If lead contamination is anticipated please consider adding a unit price pay 
item to the bid to remove and dispose of the lead contaminated soils and replace them with 
compacted structural fill. 

 
 Yes, soil sampling for lead was completed. No lead contamination is expected to be 

encountered.   
  
12. Specification Section 02221, Page 10, Paragraph 3.08.C states, “If, in the opinion of the 

Engineer, the existing material at subgrade elevation is unsuitable for structural support, the 
Contractor shall excavate and dispose of the unsuitable material to the required width and 
depth as directed by the Engineer.” Please consider adding a unit price pay item to the bid for 
additional removal of unsuitable material and replacement with compacted structural fill.   

 
 If existing material is determined as unsuitable by the Engineer, than the removal and 

replacement will be handled as a Change to the Contract.   
 
13. Specification Section 13000, Page 6, Paragraph 1.02.C.3.m, indicates an overflow rate of 

3,000 MGD.  Please confirm the design overflow rate is 3,000 GPM, as is indicated for the 
tank fill rate. 

 Yes, the design overflow rate is 3,000 GPM. 

14. Specification Section 13000, Page 12, Paragraph 2.11.C, states the outlet valves shall be 
Tideflex Series 37 and the inlet valves shall be Tideflex Series 35.  Sheet C-6, Inlet Mixing 
System Riser Detail, shows WF-3 check valves for the outlet valves.  We believe that the WF-
3 valves are correct. Please confirm if the WF-3 valves shall be utilized for the mixing system 
outlet valves. 

 



 Replace Paragraph 2.11.C with the following:  The tank mixing system shall be the Tideflex 
Mixing System as manufactured by Red Valve Company, Inc., Pittsburgh, PA.; or approved 
equal.  The outlet valves shall be Waterflex WF-3 full face style check valve and the inlet 
valves shall be Tideflex Series 35.  Alternative mixing systems meeting the intent and 
requirements specified herein shall be accepted.   

  
15. Specification Section 13000, Page 13, Paragraph 2.12.B, calls for an aluminum shield 

approximately 8 feet high. This is typically used when there is no cage on the exterior ladder. 
Sheet C-8, shows the ladder cage and anti-climb plate details, used to prevent access to the 
exterior ladder.  Please confirm the anti-climb plate shown is required and the aluminum shield 
can be omitted. 

 Yes, the anti-climb plate is required and the aluminum shield can be omitted. 

II. PLANS: 
  
1. Sheet C-9, Sensing Line Detail, indicates that four sensing lines are required at different 

elevations in the tank.  Please provide the required elevations for these sensing lines. 

 Spare – 4’ A.F.F. 

 Tank bottom Sampling Line – 4’ A.F.F. 

 Tank Top Sampling Line – 60’ A.F.F. 

 Chemical Injection Line – 60’ A.F.F. 

  
III. GEOTECHNICAL: 
  
1. The geotechnical report by Dewberry dated July 2016 specifies removing a minimum of 1 foot 

of material beneath the tank foundation. Specification Section 13000, Page 14, Paragraph 
3.03.G, calls for a minimum 6-inch thick leveling base. Please confirm the depth of excavation 
and placement of stone to be placed beneath the tank floor and foundation.  

 
 Replace the first sentence of Paragraph 3.03.G with the following “A leveling base material 

consisting of a minimum of 12 inch thick layer of compacted select fill shall be placed 
beneath the entire tank foundation.” 
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SECTION 00410 - BID PROPOSAL 

NORWICH PUBLIC UTILITIES 
NORWICH, CONNECTICUT 

MOHEGAN PARK TANK 
REPLACEMENT 

 
TO:   City of Norwich  FROM:  

Department of Public Utilities   

City Hall   

Norwich, Connecticut 06360   

The undersigned, having familiarized (himself, itself, themselves) with the existing conditions on 
the Project Site affecting the cost of the work, and with the Contract Document for the MOHEGAN 
PARK TANK REPLACEMENT and hereby proposes to furnish all supervision, technical 
personnel, labor, materials, equipment, tools, appurtenances, services, materials not supplied by 
the Owner, and anything else necessary, including utility and transportation services required to 
perform and complete this Contract, all in accordance with the Contract Documents, the City of 
Norwich Department of Public Utilities (NPU) Regulations, and all applicable Federal, State, and 
Local codes and Standards as amended, within the time set forth below, and at the lump sum and 
unit prices stated below. 
 
The Bidder hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be specified 
in the written "Notice to Proceed" from the Owner, and to fully complete the project within 270 
consecutive calendar days of the date in the "Notice to Proceed". The Bidder further agrees to pay as 
liquidated damages the sum of $1,000 for each consecutive calendar day thereafter during which the 
work has not been fully completed, as provided in the Liquidated Damages paragraph of the 
GENERAL CONDITIONS of these specifications. 
 
The Bidder acknowledges the receipt of the following Addenda; 

Addendum No.  , dated   

Addendum No.  , dated   

Addendum No.  , dated   

 
The Bidder agrees to perform the work described in the specifications and shown for the lump sum 
or unit prices included in the following Bid Schedule. 
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BASE BID SCHEDULE – MOHEGAN PARK TANK REPLACEMENT  
 

 BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF WORK     

ITEM UNIT OR LUMP SUM PRICE BID  ESTIMATED TOTAL PRICE BID  

NO. IN BOTH WORDS AND FIGURES QUANTITY* (IN FIGURES)  

    
1 New 2.5 MG Pre-cast, Pre-Stressed  Lump Sum $  

 Concrete Water Storage Tank, Site 
Work, Piping and Appurtenances, 
except as noted below; lump sum 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
($                                                              ) 

  

    
2 Demolition of Existing 5.0 MG Steel Lump Sum $ 

 Water Storage Tank and Appurtenances; 
lump sum 

  

 
 

  

 
 

  

 
($                                                              ) 

  

    
3 Rock Excavation and Disposal, per  X 350 Cubic Yards $ 

 cubic yard   
    
 

 
  

 
 

  

  
($                                                            ) 

  

 

Base Bid Schedule Total (Items 1 through 3 inclusive): _______________________________  

_________________Dollars and ____________cents 

($__________________________________). 

 
For Alternate No. 1, which substitutes the installation of solenoid shutoff valves for the existing 
pressure reducing valves located at the Bentley Brook PRV station with the installation of new 
pressure reducing valves and appurtenances,  
 
Add $                     ; Subtract $     . 
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Total Schedule w/ Alternate No. 1: __________________________________________________  

_________________Dollars and ____________cents  

($__________________________________). 

All entries shall be made clearly in ink or typewritten.  Amounts are to be shown in both words and 
figures.  In case of discrepancy, the amount shown in words shall govern. 
 
The above lump sum, unit prices and alternates for the Base Bid Schedule shall include all labor, 
materials, bailing, shoring, removal, overhead, profit, insurance, engineering costs, etc., to cover the 
finished work of the several kinds called for. 
 
This contract will be awarded to the lowest responsible and qualified Bidder either based on 

the total of the Base Bid or the total of the Base Bid and Alternate No. 1. 

The undersigned has checked carefully all the above figures and understands that the OWNER 
will not be responsible for any errors or omissions on the part of the undersigned in making up this 
bid. 

Enclosed is the Bidder’s Bond, Certified Check or Cashier’s Check, payable to the Owner, in the 
amount of five (5%) of the total bid including all alternates.  

Bidder understands that the Owner reserves the right to reject any or all bids and to waive any 
informality in the bidding. 

The bidder agrees that this bid shall be good and may not be withdrawn for a period of 150 calendar 
days after the scheduled closing time for receiving bids. 

Respectfully submitted: 

By  _________________________________ 
                                  (Title) 

____________________________________ 
                      (Business Address) 

____________________________________ 
                     (Telephone Number) 

(SEAL - if bid is by a corporation) ____________________________________ 
                    (Email / Fax Number) 
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BID BOND 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we the undersigned,      

     , as PRINCIPAL, and        

as SURETY are held and firmly bound unto the City of Norwich hereinafter called the "OWNER", 
in the penal sum of Five Percent of Total Bid Dollars including all alternates as estimated in 

Information For Bidders, ($5% of Total Bid) lawful money of the United States, for the payment 
of which sum well and truly to be made, we bind ourselves, our heirs, executors, administrators, 
successors, and assigns, jointly and severally, firmly by these Presents. 

THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH, that whereas the Principal has submitted 
the Accompanying Bid, dated      , 20  , for  

MOHEGAN PARK TANK REPLACEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, if the Principal shall not withdraw said Bid within the period specified 
therein after the opening of the same, or, if no period be specified, within one hundred and twenty 
(120) days after the said opening, and shall within the period specified therefore, or if no period 
be specified, within ten (10) days after the prescribed forms are presented to him for signature, 
enter into a written Contract with the Owner in accordance with the Bid, as accepted, and give 
bond with good and sufficient surety or sureties, as may be required, for the faithful performance 
and proper fulfillment of such Contract; or in the event of the withdrawal of said Bid within the 
period specified, or the failure to enter into such Contract and give such bond within the time 
specified, the Principal shall pay the Owner the difference between the amount specified in said 
Bid and the Amount for which the Owner may procure the required work or supplies or both, if 
the latter be in excess of the former, then the above obligation shall be void and of no effect, 
otherwise to remain in full force and virtue. 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the above-bounded parties have executed this instrument under their  

several seals this    day of    , 20___, the name and corporate seal 
of each corporate party being hereto affixed and these presents duly signed by its undersigned 
representative, pursuant to authority of its governing body. In presence of: 

(Individual Principal) (SEAL) 

______________________________ 
(Business Address) 

(Partnership) (SEAL) 

______________________________ 
(Business Address) 

Attest: By: ___________________________ 

______________________________ 
(Corporate Principal) 

______________________________ 
(Business Address) 

By: ______________________ Affix Corporate Seal 
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Attest: ______________________________ 
(Corporate Surety) 

______________________________ 
(Business Address) 

By: ______________________ Affix Corporate Seal 

Countersigned 

by  ___________________________ 

Attorney-in-Fact, State of   

(Power-of-Attorney for person signing for surety company must be attached to bond.) 
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NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT OF BIDDER 

State of  ) 
 ) ss. 

County of      ) 

          , being first duly 
sworn, deposes and says that: 

(1)  He is (owner, partner, officer, representative or agent) of  _________________________ ,  
the Bidder that has submitted the attached bid; 

(2) He is fully informed respecting the preparation and contents of the attached Bid and of all 
pertinent circumstances respecting such Bid; 

(3)  Such Bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham Bid; 

(4)  Neither the said Bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, 
employees or parties in interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, conspired, 
connived or agreed, directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit 
a collusive or sham Bid in connection with the Contract for which the attached Bid has 
been submitted or to refrain from Bidding in connection with such Contract, or has in any 
manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or 
conference with any other Bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached 
Bid or of any other Bidder, or to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the Bid price 
or the Bid price of any other Bidder or to secure through any collusion, conspiracy, 
connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the Owner or any person 
interested in the proposed Contract; and 

(5)  The price or prices quoted in the attached Bid are fair and proper and are not tainted by any 
collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any 
of its agents, representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this 
affiant. 

 (Signed)  __________________________________ 

 _________________________________ 
                             (Title) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

this    day of     20  . 

         

         
    (Title) 

My Commission expires     , 20     . 
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CERTIFICATION OF BIDDER REGARDING 
 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

INSTRUCTIONS 
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CERTIFICATION BY SUBCONTRCTOR REGARDING 

 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

INSTRUCTIONS 
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STATEMENT OF BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS 

All questions must be answered and the data given must be clear and comprehensive. This 
statement must be notarized. If necessary, questions may be answered on separate attached sheets. 
The Bidder may submit any additional information he desires. 

1.  Name of Bidder: 

2.  Permanent main office address: 

3.  When organized: 

4.  If a corporation, where incorporated: 

5.  How many years have you been engaged in the contracting business under your present firm 
or trade name? 

6.  General character of work performed by your company: 

7.  Have you ever failed to complete any work awarded to you? If so, where and why? 

8.  Have you ever defaulted on a contract? If so, where and why? 

9.  List projects similar to this that your organization completed within the last 5 years?  The 
contractor shall attach a summary of such work that identifies: 

• Name of Owner 

• Date of Work 

• Contract Amount 

• Brief Description of Work 
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10.  Experience in construction work similar in importance to this project. 

11.  Background and experience of the principal members of your organization including the 
officers. 

12.  Will you, upon request, fill out a confidential detailed financial statement and furnish any 
other information that may be required by the OWNER? 

13.  The undersigned hereby authorizes and requests any person, firm, or corporation to furnish 
any information requested by the Owner or representative in verification of the recitals 
comprising this Statement of Bidder's Qualifications. 

 
 
Dated at      this    day of    , 20 ____. 
 
            

       (Name of Bidder) 
 
 By         
 
 Title         
 
 State of  ) 
  ) ss. 
 County of  ) 
 
       being duly sworn deposes and says that he is   
      of          
   (name of organization) 
and that the answers to the foregoing questions and all statements therein contained are true and 
correct. 
 
 Subscribed and sworn to before me this          day of    , 20  . 
  
            
             Notary Public 
 
 My Commission expires     20  . 
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PROPOSED SUBCONTRACTORS 
 
THE BIDDER SHALL STATE THE NAMES OF ALL THE SUBCONTRACTORS THAT HE 
PROPOSES TO USE.  ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NEEDED. 

 
 
If none, write "None"           
 
 
*Description of Work           
 
  Proposed Subcontractor, Name         
 
  Address            
 
 
*Description of Work           
 
  Proposed Subcontractor, Name         
 
  Address            
 
 
*Description of Work           
 
  Proposed Subcontractor, Name         
 
  Address            
 
*Insert description of work and subcontractors' names as may be required. 
 
This is to certify that all names of the above-mentioned subcontractors are submitted with full 
knowledge and consent of the respective parties. 
 
The Bidder warrants that none of the proposed subcontractors have any conflict of interest as 
respects this contract. 
 
      Bidder        
        (Fill in Name) 
       By        
         (Signature and Title) 
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PROPOSED SUPPLIERS 
 
THE BIDDER SHALL STATE THE NAMES OF PROPOSED MATERIAL SUPPLIERS FOR 
THE PROJECT.  ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NEEDED. 

 
 
If none, write "None"           
 
 
*Description of Material           
 
  Proposed Supplier, Name         
 
  Address            
 
 
*Description of Material           
 
  Proposed Supplier, Name         
 
  Address            
 
 
*Description of Material           
 
  Proposed Supplier, Name         
 
  Address            
 
*Insert description of work and suppliers names as may be required. 
 
This is to certify that all names of the above-mentioned suppliers are submitted with full 
knowledge and consent of the respective parties. 
 
The Bidder warrants that none of the proposed suppliers have any conflict of interest as respects 
this contract. 
 
      Bidder        
              (Fill in Name) 
       By        
         (Signature and Title) 
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CERTIFICATE AS TO CORPORATE PRINCIPAL 
 
 
I,         , certify that I am the 

Secretary of the corporation named as Principal in the within bond; that     

     , who signed the said bond on behalf of the Principal was 

then       of said corporation; that I know his signature, and 

his signature thereto is genuine; and that said bond was his duly signed, sealed, and attested to for 

and in behalf of said corporation by authority of this governing body. 

 
         (Corporate Seal) 
       
 
 
 
 
              
      
 
     Title:            

 
 

**END OF SECTION** 
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